## Kamran Akbar Khan

Senior Assistant Director Adm & Coord

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Express Movers , Razia Sharif Palaza, Blue Area, Islamabad

Email: ad.adm@sines.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Kamran Akbar Khan is working as Senior Assistant Director Adm & Coord in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Kamran Akbar Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MBA in HRM Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan  BSc in Mathematics, Statistics, Economics University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
	1990 - 1994
F.Sc in Mathematics, Statistics, Economics FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1988 - 1990
Experience	
Senior Assistant Director Adm & Coord School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2023- Present
AD Adm & Coord School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2022 - 2023
AD Adm & Coord Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2018 - 2022
AD Adm & Coord School of Art, Design And Architecture	2017 - 2018
AD Adm & Coord School of Art, Design And Architecture	2016 - 2017
AD Adm and Accounts School of Art, Design And Architecture	2010 - 2016
Admin & Accounts Officer Streaming Networks (Pvt) Ltd , House No. 81, St. 45, F-10/4, Islamabad	2000 - 2010
Accounts Officer & Admin Coordinator En Pointe Technologies (Pvt) Ltd , House No. 81, St 09, I-9 Industrial Area, Islamabad	1996 - 2000
Accounts Assistant	1993 - 1995